Jennifer Tabakin
Town Manager

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

E-mail: jtabakin@townofgb.org
www.townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2
Fax: (413) 528-2290

MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

SELECTBOARD’S MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2016
7:00 PM - REGULAR SESSION

TOWN HALL, 334 MAIN STREET

ORDER OF AGENDA

7:00 PM - OPEN MEETING
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
October 17, 2016 Regular Meeting.
November 21, 2016 JT Meeting w/Fin Com and SB’s Strategic Planning Priorities Meeting.

3. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS:
A. General Comments by the Board.

B. SB — Set Special Town Meeting Date, Time and Place. (Discussion/Vote)
Date: January 26, 2017
Time: 6:00 PM
Place: Monument Mountain Regional High School Auditorium

C. SB — Recommended Date to Open and Close Special Town Meeting Warrant. (Discussion/Vote)
( December 20, 2016, 8:30 am - January 6, 2017, 4:00 pm)
- Date to Print the Warrant - January 9, 2017
- Date to Post the Warrant - 14 days before the Special Town Meeting (January 11, 2017)
- Last Date to Register to Vote - January 13, 2017

D. SB - Proposed Warrant Article(s) for Special Town Meeting. (Discussion/Vote)
E. Open Meeting Law Complaint — Acknowledge receipt of December 2, 2016 complaint from

Eileen Mooney alleging an item was not listed on the SB’s November 28, 2016 meeting agenda.
(Discussion/Vote)



4. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT:
A. Department Updates and Town News

S. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. TangierGB LLC, Toni Bergins, Manager for a new Common Victualler Wine and

Malt Restaurant Liquor License at 284 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230.
(Discussion/Vote)

Open Public Hearing
. Explanation of Project
. Speak in Favor/Opposition
. Motion to Close Public Hearing
. Motion re: Findings
Motion re: Approval/Denial/Table

-0 o0 o P

B. Xicohtencatl Mexican Restaurant, Inc, Toni Bergins, Manager for a change of beneficial
interest or transfer/issuance of stock, new officers, directors, stockholders on All Alcoholic

Restaurant Liquor License at 50 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, MA 01230.
(Discussion/Vote)

Open Public Hearing
. Explanation of Project
. Speak in Favor/Opposition
. Motion to Close Public Hearing
. Motion re: Findings
Motion re: Approval/Denial/Table

-0 oo o P

6. LICENSES OR PERMITS:

A. Lauren Clark/Board of Library Trustees for four (4) One Day Beer and Wine Liquor
Licenses for January 7, 2017; February 4, 2017; March 4, 2017 and April 1,2017
from 7:00 pm — 10:00 pm at the Mason Library, 231 Main Street.

Fee Waiver Requested. (Discussion/Vote)

B. 2017 ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWALS: (Discussion/Vote)

Common Victualler Restaurant All Alcoholic

The East

Thornewood Inn

Risingdale Café

Cove Bowling and Entertainment Inc.
Bogie’s

Crissey Farm Catering Inc.

The Well

Aegean Breeze

Xicohtencatl Mexican Restaurant, Inc.
10. i.e. Inc.

11. Rubiner’s Cheesemonger’s & Grocers, LLC
12. Allium

13. Café Adam

14. Castle Street Café

15. Bizen

16. Koii Chinese Restaurant

17. Four Brothers Pizza Inn

SO o0 1L 1O (U ofS. 160 19! i



18. Egremont Country Club
19. Aroma Bar & Grill

20. 20 Railroad Public House
21. Shiro Restaurant, Inc.
22. The Brickhouse Pub
23. Haven Café & Bakery
24. Fiesta Bar & Grill

25. Prairie Whale

26. The Meat Market LLC
27. Triplex Cinema

28. Fuel

29. GB Eats

Common Victualler Restaurant-Wine and Malt
Barrington Brewery & Restaurant

Great Barrington Pizza House, Inc.

Baba Louie’s Organic Sourdough Pizza, Co.

Siam Square Fine Thai Cuisine

Bizalion’s Fine Food, Ltd

Naji’s

The Manhattan Pizza Company

Houssie Market

Patisserie Lenox

WOV B

Common Victualler Wine and Malt Without Food

1. Mahaiwe Performing Arts Center Inc.

Package Store-All Alcoholic
1. Trotta’s Fine Wine & Spirits
Guido’s Quality Fruit and Produce, Inc.
Plaza Package
Domaney’s Liquor
Cellarbration
Aberdale’s, Inc.
Gorham and Norton, Inc.

Nove L

Package Store-Wine and Malt
1. Locke, Stock and Barrel

Club-All Alcoholic
1. James A. Modolo VFW Post #8348, Inc.

Common Victualler Days & Hours of Operation:
1. The East *CHANGE FROM:Mon-Sat 11 AM-10:30 PM; Sun Noon-9:30 PM
TO: Mon-Thu 11AM-10PM; Fri & Sat 11AM-11PM; Sun 12PM-10PM
2. Thornewood Inn 7 days a week, 7TAM-12AM
3. Taft Farms Inc. 7 days a week, 8 AM-6 PM
4. James A. Modolo VFW Post #8348, Inc. Mon-Fri 2:30 PM- 12 AM, Sat & Sun 12 PM- 12 AM
5. Risingdale Café Mon- Sun 11 AM- 1 AM
6. Bogie’s 7 days a week, 8 AM-2 AM
7. Barrington Brewery & Restaurant 7 days a week, 11:30 AM-2 AM
8. Crissey Farm Catering, Inc. *CHANGE FROM: 7 days a week, 11 AM- 12 AM

TO: 7 days a week, 7TAM-12AM




9. Big Y World Class Market

10. Aegean Breeze

11.0’Connell’s Convenience Plus #10
12.Cumberland Farms

13. Xicohtencatl Mexican Restaurant
14.i.e. Inc. (Butternut)

15.Great Barrington Pizza House
16.Lipton Mart #606

17.Rubiner’s Cheesemonger’s & Grocers, LLC

18.GB Eats

19.Great Wall Chinese Restaurant
20.Allium

21.Baba Louie’s Pizza

22.Aberdale’s, Inc.
23.Siam Square Fine Thai Cuisine

Mon-Sat 7 AM-10 PM; Sun 7 AM-9 PM

7 days a week, 11 AM- 10 PM

Sun 6 AM-11 PM, Mon-Sat 5 AM-11 PM

7 days a week, 24 hours a day

Mon-Sun Winter: 5 PM-10 PM; Summer: 12 PM-PM
7 days a week, 8 AM-8 PM

7 days a week, 10 AM-10 PM

7 days a week, 6 AM-11 PM

7 days a week, 7 AM- 11 PM

7 days a week, 7 AM- 9 PM w/ outside seating for 4
7 days a week, 11 AM- 10:30 PM

7 days a week, S PM-2 AM

Sun-Sat 11:30 AM- 3 PM; Fri & Sat 5 PM- 10 PM;
Sun- Th 5 PM-9:30 PM

7 days a week, 6 AM-11 PM

Mon-Th 11:30AM- 10PM, Fri & Sat 11:30AM- 11PM,
Sun 12 PM- 10 PM

24. Great Barrington Bagel Company*CHANGE ~ FROM: Mon-Fri 7AM-4PM; Sat 7AM-4:30PM; Sun 7:30AM-4PM

25.Caté Adam*CHANGE

26.Guido’s Fresh Marketplace
27.Castle Street Café*CHANGE

28.Bizalion’s Fine Food
29.Bizen
30.Koii Chinese Restaurant*CHANGE

31.Naji’s*CHANGE
32.Four Brothers Pizza*CHANGE

33.Houssie Market Cafe

34 Egremont Country Club
35.Great Barrington Sunoco
36. Xtra Mart

37.Aroma Bar & Grill

38.20 Railroad Public House
39.Subway

40. Wyantenuck Country Club
41.McDonald’s #2809
42.Gorham and Norton
43.Fuel Coffee Shop
44.Shiro*CHANGE

45.Home Sweet Home Doughnut Shoppe
46.The Brickhouse Pub Inc.

47.The Meat Market/Camp Fire

48.Cove Bowling and Entertainment Inc.
49. Patisserie Lenox

50.Haven Café & Bakery

51.Fiesta Bar & Grill

52.Prairie Whale

53.The Bistro Box

54.Pleasant & Main

TO: Mon-Sun 6:30AM-4:00PM
FROM: Tues-Sun, 11:30 AM-9 PM
TO: Wed-Sun, 5SPM-9PM

Mon-Sat 9 AM-7 PM, Sun 10 AM-6 PM
FROM: 7 days a week,12 PM- 11 PM _w/ outside seating for 14

TO: 7 days a week, 12PM to 12PM, w/outside seating for 14
Tues- Sun, 9 AM- 5 PM
Mon-Sun 12 PM-2:30 PM/5 PM- 9:30 PM
FROM: 7 days a week, 11:30 AM-11:30 PM
TO: 7 days a week, 11AM-9:30PM
FROM: 7 days a week, 11 AM-11 PM
TO: 7 days a week, 9AM-11PM
FROM: 7 days a week, 10:30 AM- 10 PM
TO: 7 days a week, 11:00AM-10PM
7 days a week, 6:30 AM- 10 PM w/ outside seasonal seating for 8
7 days a week, 11 AM-11 PM
7 days a week, 6 AM-10 PM
7 days a week, 24 hours a day
Tues-Sun 11:30 AM- 3 PM, Mon-Sun 4:30 PM-11 PM
7 days a week, 6 AM-1 AM
7 days a week, 8 AM-9 PM
7 days a week, 10 AM-10 PM
7 days a week, S AM- 11 PM
Mon- Sat, 8 AM-6 PM
7 days a week, 7 AM-7 PM
FROM: 7 days a week, 11:30 AM-9:30 PM
TO: Sun-Mon 11AM-9:30PM; Fri-Sat: 11AM-10:30PM
Mon- Fri 6:30AM- 3PM, Sat & Sun 7AM- 3PM w/ outside seating
Mon-Wed 4 PM- 12 AM; Thurs-Sun 11:30 AM- 12:00 AM
Wed-Sun, 11 AM-10 PM w/ outside seating for 36
7 days a week, 9 AM- 1 AM
7 days a week, 8 AM- 8 PM w/ outside seating for 12
7 days a week, 7:30 AM- 12 AM  w/ outside seating for 12
7 days a week, 11 AM- 10 PM
Mon-Sun 7 AM-2 AM
7 days a week, 11 AM- 8 PM
Tues- Sun, 7 AM- 9 PM




55.The Triplex Cinema 7 days a week, 8 AM- 12:00 AM

56.Ena at the Cove 7 days a week, 9AM-11PM
57.Fairview Hospital 7 days a week, 6:30AM-7:00PM
58.Berkshire Co-op Market Mon-Sat § AM — 8 PM
59.Dunkin Donuts Mon-Sun 6 AM — 10 PM
60.Extra Special Teas* CHANGE FROM: Mon-Fri 10AM-4PM

TO: Mon-Thu 10AM-4PM; Fri-Sun 11AM-5PM

Innholder’s

Monument Mountain Motel
Windflower Inn Inc.

Days Inn

Briarcliff Motel

Mountain View Motel

The Barrington

Rl

Lodging House

1. Wainwright Inn LLC
2. Sanderson House
3
4

Thornewood Inn
English Hideaway

Amusement

1. James A. Modolo Post #8348

2. Risingdale Café

3. Cove Bowling and Entertainment, Inc.
4. Bogie’s

5. Barrington Brewery & Restaurant

Bowling Alley
1. Cove Bowling and Entertainment, Inc.

Motion Picture
1. Mahaiwe Performing Arts Center
2. Triplex Cinema

Class II Auto

J.W. Auto

Johnny’s Garage

Formel Motor Company, Inc.
D.A. Dempsey Auto Sales
J.D. Automotive Inc.

7 & 23 Motor Sales

Decker’s Auto Body Inc.
Larkin Ltd Enterprises, LLC

PHFA S HR

Class III Auto

1. Formel Motor Company Inc.
2. John’s Auto Body

3. Decker’s Auto Body, Inc.




Entertainment License Renewals

Weekday Licenses:

1.

2

20.

21.

Berkshire Co-Op Market Mon-Sat: 8AM-8PM

Berkshire South Regional Comm. Center Mon-Sat: 4 PM-11 PM

Bogie’s Mon-Fri: 12 PM-1:30 AM, Sat: 12 PM- 11:59 PM
Castle Street Café Fri & Sat: 7:30 PM-11:30 PM

Egremont Country Club Mon-Fri: 6 PM-12 AM, Sat: 6 PM- 11:59 PM

(For private parties with attendance limits where a meal is the primary attraction & must be controlled by an
onsite manager)

James A. Modolo VFW Post #8348, Inc. Mon- Fri: 2:30 PM- 12 AM, Sat: 12 PM- 11:59 PM

(For private functions with attendance limits where a meal is the primary attraction & must be controlled by
an on-site manager)

Mahaiwe Performing Arts Center, Inc. Mon-Sat: 10 AM-11 PM
Naji’s Mon-Fri: 6 PM-1 AM, Sat: 6 PM- 11:59 PM
Risingdale Café Mon-Fri: 8 PM-Midnight; Sat: 8 PM-11:59 PM

(For private functions with attendance limits where a meal is the primary attraction & must be controlled by
an on-site manager)

. Bard College at Simon’s Rock Mon-Sat: 1 PM-12 AM

. The Guthrie Center Mon-Fri: 9 AM-12 AM, Sat: 9 AM- 11:59 PM

(For private functions with attendance limits where a meal is the primary attraction & must be controlled by
an on-site manager)

. The Triplex Cinema Mon-Sat: § AM-11:59 PM

. Wyantenuck Country Club Mon-Sat: 5 PM- 11 PM

(For social events- Restricted to private functions with attendance limits where a meal is the primary
attraction & must be controlled an on-site manager)

. Xicohtencatl Mexican Restaurant Inc. Tues, Fri, Sat: 6 PM-11 PM
. Crissey Farm Catering, Inc. Mon-Sat: 12 PM-11 PM

20 Railroad Public House Mon-Fri: 5 PM-1 AM, Sat: 5 PM- 11:59 PM
. Fiesta Bar & Grill Mon-Sat: § PM-2 AM
. The Brickhouse Pub Mon-Fri: 9 PM-1 AM; Sat: 9 PM-11:59 PM
. Haven Café & Bakery Mon-Sat: 11 AM-11:30 PM

Fuel Mon-Sat: 10AM-12PM

Unitarian Universalist Mon-Fri: 10AM-10PM



Sunday Licenses:

1. Berkshire South Regional Community Center 1:00 PM-11:59 PM
2. Bogie’s 1:00 PM-11:59 PM
3. James A. Modolo VFW Post #8348, Inc. 1:00 PM-11:59 PM
4. Mahaiwe Performing Arts Center 1:00 PM-11:00 PM
5. Bard College at Simon’s Rock 1:00 PM-11:59 PM
6. The Guthrie Center 1:00 PM-11:59 PM
7.  Thornewood Inn 1:00 PM-11:59 PM
8. Triplex Movie Theater 9:00 AM-11:59 PM
9. Fiesta Bar & Grill LLC 12:00 PM-11:59 PM
10. 20 Railroad Public House 9:00 AM-11:59 PM
11. Fuel 1:00 PM-11:59 PM

7. NEW BUSINESS:
A. SB - Appointment of member to the Cultural Council. (Discussion/Vote)

B. SB — Appointment of member to the Tree Committee. (Discussion/Vote)

8. OLD BUSINESS:
A. SB — Statement on Community Relations. (Discussion/Vote)

9. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME:
10. SELECTBOARD’S TIME:
11. MEDIA TIME:

12. ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT SELECTBOARD’S MEETING: Monday, January 9, 2017, 7:00 P.M.

A 2

(e Jllnir~

J¢nnifer Tabakin, Town Manager

Pursuant 1o MGL. ¢. 304 sec. 20 (f), afier notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio
recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the
beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing to
speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair. The listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by
the chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may
also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

Please note that all fields are required unless otherwise noted.

BUGRIVES

N T S AT
Ar o ng RERESSITY

Your Contact Information:
First Name: é/ 7 Last Name: m ooney
/

Address: g ZDW? ﬂ’b'e‘

City: A_A«OC(QQfWV([C State: MA Zip Code: O(2 3(47
Phone Number: ¢(3- 27 v. 10D }x(
Email; ’H’\é ﬂf%)é/‘/‘f @\?W)&%/‘ oM

Organization or Media Affiliation (if any): THf NEWL /é IL/’CF

Are you filing the complaint in your capacity as an individual, representative of an organization, or media?

(For statistical purposes only)

(] Individual [ ] Organization media

Public Body that is the subject of this complaint:

[Béty/T own [ ] County [ Regional/District [ ]state

f Public Body (including city/ '
ooy owets,_ Great Bureng o Selcthoeod

Specific person(s), if any, you allege

committed the violation: d” £’Dafd mem bﬁ’@ ﬁ/(Ad W M&M&g r

Date of alleged violation:; H-28-1 #’

Page 1




Description of alleged violation:

Describe the alleged violation that this complaint is about. If you believe the alleged violation was intentional, please say so and include
the reasons supporting your belief.

Note: This text field has a maximum of 3000 characters.

The Slectbotd gt (% 160,23 reeking zagorzad 4 Falemant e pl
chie] ond foum manogpe gbot {air haatnint o fhe pubke. Howe h f/\f{ sk
y g”. 0 égam‘,ﬂlljail 04_], 97:7 \\-‘-0{’01‘7 Mdﬂdjé’r(s 4 1-" And Huws et ﬂ(,gki én
ma;gu(éa .~ 9 ;[ bhe Hﬁm had no an)]omja fhat i .-'foezd d te presen #v; o /
QMJ)qungd 0z Qdo@ot They was @ prepdied ctatemait; sbyroust /c{:wf’ 7&7/
beloe eekng. [fel cf chodid haw been & dCpds ifew <o 7{3&@ 5;)“6
o pctusily o conmel, dod Hhoe Juofiated 1o Qo flecra m“; AL
i 16 discussion dud z

>,

What action do you want the public body to take in response to your complaint?

Note: This text field has a maximum of 500 characters.

+ e Glectoarg 4 lict & @ an tlem gn He acopdi Bz 7 tomena Wz!id«/a
m«c/{ aﬁﬁdé on i aflec cuch diowcsion, ad | wat B Apum mm;fr # dlo
et gs dcprdle dens the Hpics che whll wesat g her teport The publc wil
Hoas le e 0}” W)\aj well éf oS 1dured i fmoﬁé’ﬂt’a’ 41”047 Inettive -

Review, sign, and submit your complaint

l. Disclosure of Your Complaint.

Public Record. Under most circumstances, your complaint, and any documents submitted with your complaint, is considered a public record
and will be available to any member of the public upon request.

Publication to Website. As part of the Open Data Initiative, the AGO will publish to its website certain information regardi ng your complaint,
including your name and the name of the public body. The AGO will not publish your contact information.

Il. Consulting With a Private Attorney.

The AGO cannot give you legal advice and is not able to be your private attorney, but represents the public interest. If you have any questions
concerning your individual legal rights or responsibilities you should contact a private attorney.

lii. Submit Your Complai t to the Public Body.

The complaint must be filed first with the public body. If you have any questions, please contact the Division of Open Government by calling
(617) 963-2540 or by email to openmeeting@state.ma.us.

By signing below, | acknowledge that | have read and understood the provisions above and certify that the information | have provided is true

and correct to the best of m knowledge.
Signed: éy /&{Z’/z A n/ poney Date:_ DéC. g, 20 (b
/ R A w

Page 2 ‘




TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, December 19, 2016 at 7:00 PM at
the Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230 to act on the application of
TangierGB LLC, Toni Bergins, Manager for a new Common Victualler Wine and Malt
Restaurant Liquor License at 284 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230.

Sean Stanton
Chair

PLEASE PUBLISH November 25 and December 2, 2016.



For Enlarged Kitchen “
Plan, see W

GROSS AREA: 1050 SF.
KITCHEN AREA 267 SIF.
NET ASSEMBLY AREA: 680 S.F.
SERVICE: 103 SF.

AVAILABLE SEATING: (1 OCCP PER 15 S.F.):
8

EXIT SIGN

SF. /15 = 45

PROPOSED SEATING: 36 SEATS
TOTAL OCCUPANCY:
4 STAFF
36 SEATS
40 TOTAL
BABALOIUES

O O
(2) SEATS |

-}
A AL

2% B i
| q%

T
I
| ¥ i
L ! | R4 |
1 1 T il 7 ]
’ | L7 i | \'EGRE’SSPATH[ AR A 7 ; t i
17 I T 17 T 1
Fﬂ'ﬂ_\' | 1 I I I I
; Lo L
(4) FEATS (4) SEATS (4) SEATS (4) SEATS (4) SEATS (4) SEATS (6) seats __|

90'-1"

(1)Seating Plan W@i
SCALE: 1/8" = 10" s

WALK

Sl

TREET

Housatonic Architectural Services
Diego Gutierrez, Architects.

PO Box 287

Housatonic MA 01236
413-854-B9S5

Architact

Xicohtexcat] Restaurant
Angel Espinoza & Toni Bergins.

Client

Restourant Fit—Out
286 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA

Project

Seating Plan

SHEET NAME

PRELIMINARY
DESIGN
LAYOUT

REV

DATE
August 15, 2016,
s

As Noted

REVIEW ’-j “

BaATTI ngton Buildlng Inspector

L2136




Bruce Firger, Assessor
John Katz, Assessor
Christopher J. Lamarre
Principal Assessor

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Telephone: (413) 528-2220 x 5

E-mail: clamarre@townofgb.org Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

ASSESSORS’ OFFICE

October 24, 2016

IMMEDIATE ABUTTERS TO PROPERTY OF: REISTAN ENTERPRISES INC.
286 Main Street, Map 19 Lot 69, Book 749 Pg. 92

MAP LOT ABUTTER

19 74 Ware Block LLC, 670 Boardman St., Sheffield, MA 01257-9516
19 73 Trading Moon, 8 Railroad St., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1521
19 71,68A  Railroad Management Group, Paul Dickinson, PO Box 146, Housatonic, MA 01236-0146
19 72 Stephen M. Carlotta, Trustee, Snap Shop Realty Trust, 14 Railroad St.,
Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1521
19 68 Mahaiwe Triplex Theatre Inc., PO Box 99, South Egremont, MA 01258-0099
19 66 Marble Block Co., 274 Main St., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1607
19 101 Society of Congregational Church, PO Box 660, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-0660
14 205  AME Zion Society, NE Annual Conf. Board of Trustees, Elder Lloyd McKenzie,
51 Hilltop Rd., Naugatuck, CT 06770-2514
19 64 Inhabitants of the Town of Great Barrington, 334 Main St. Room 208,
Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1832

The above list of immediate abutters to the subject property is correct
according to the latest records of this office.

Sincerely, | (/C ){L - ZW * 
Chri%marre {;}k% W" VM% & 7 i }&7

Principal Assessor



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, December 19, 2016 at 7:00 P.M.
at the Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA to act on the application of
Xicohtencatl Mexican Restaurant, Inc, Toni Bergins, Manager for a change of beneficial
interest or transfer/issuance of stock, new officers, directors, stockholders on All

Alcoholic Restaurant Liquor License at 50 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, MA
01230.

Sean Stanton
Chair

PLEASE PUBLISH November 25 and December 2, 2016.



Fee: $25.00 (per day)

[C(’C ‘v\){uU&/ \,{6711\)6”5"/‘54(

APPLICATION FOR ONE DAY LIQUOR LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto:

Applicant’s Name: /,//L J N / | [ Gl k\ @)
Organization Name: Boeasd of [,.’ j,far._, TrusStee S

ApplicantsAddress: A1 Mo A 5 ‘/f:,c-/ 3

Telephone Number: 59\9 % L/ 0 s

\\‘
Type of License: ONE DAY BEER & WINE ONE DAY ALL ALCOHOLIC
(Circle one)

Event: r rs4 Sa "'L‘/fd‘"% F ’w\j fo - LL/V/(/{)
Date: j7/7 A/‘-//,'7 3////7St/n]/1me VA fra End Time: /@ an
Event Address: 9\3 /Vla./\‘ S C- B. A ( A«\/l%() 4 Df b(a" j>

Is the Event on Town property? @ NO

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING TO YOUR APPLICATION:

Foup Detes

I/
1. TIPS or ServSafe Alcohol certification for anyone serving alcohol. 7/ [7
2. Certificate of Insurance showing proof of Liquor Liability coverage. ’
(If the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington ;”/ "’//7
as additional insured.)

We event is not on applicant’s property, a letter of permission from the owner is required. 3/[/// 7

Liability: The below individual agrees to take responsibility for the above-noted event and further agrees to ’7’//// 7
indemnify, save harmless, and defend the Town of Great Barrington, its officers, employees and agents,

from and against any and all liabilities, clgims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses
incident hereto which ma)”occur in conyZectlon with this event.

// 7 /”//4‘/ 2 |21y
i nature of Applicant lbate

FOR TOWN USE:

Approved Denied Postponed



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Appointment of Cultural Council member.

BACKGROUND: The Town has advertised for residents to serve as members on the
Cultural Council. M.G.L. Chapter 10, Section 58 allows for a membership of at least five
members and not more than twenty-two members to be appointed by the Selectboard.
The Cultural Council currently has six members. At this time there are a number of
vacancies. Charlsie Niemiec has applied to be a member on the Cultural Council.

FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable; members serve without compensation.

RECOMMENDATION: Appoint Charlsie Niemiec for a term to expire on June 30,
2019.

PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY: agmm%;fZLﬁyva~;

/] nnifer(ﬁabakin, Town Manager

DATE:IQV1//6




From: Charlsie Niemiec [mailto:charlsien@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 5:13 PM

To: Tannenbaum Rose

Cc: Sherry Steiner; Jennifer Tabakin; Amy Pulver; Helen Kuziemko
Subject: Re: Cultural Council vacancy ‘

Hi Rose (and cveryone else),
Thank you so much for following up - I be there on Monday, December 5.

Here is a short bio about me: Charlsie Niemiec recently moved from Atlanta, Georgia to Great Barrington, MA.
With a Bachelors in English from Hollins University, a small private women's college, Charlsie relocated to the
Berkshires to work as the Senior Brand Manager at Kripalu Yoga + Health Center overseeing all advertising,
social media, content strategy, and brand reputation management, With a background in consumer marketing
and social media, Charlsie has worked for major brands such as Coca Cola, Intercontinental Hotels, and the
bestselling Christmas tradition, The EIf on the Shelf. While at Elf on the Shelf, Charlsie landed the brand its
very first balloon in the historic Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade. When Charlsie is not at work, she does
branding, marketing, and social media freelancing, does yoga, and finds new recipes to cook at home,
Currently, Charlsie sits on the Kripalu Cultural Committee and she is looking to get involved in her local

Charlsie Niemiec



Town of Great Barrington, MA - Great Barrington Cultural Council Page 1 of 1

[ | Searcl_l

; HOWDO!...? (FAQ) | TOWN GOVERNMENT  BUSINESS  THINGS TO DO
Great Barrington Cultural Council

Printer-Friendly Version

Contact: Rose Tannenbaum
Co-Chair

Sherry Steiner
Co-Chair

Address: 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Fax: 413-528-2290

AGENDAS & MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Meeting Agendas Meeting Minutes
DOCUMENT ARCHIVE — _
itional Links:

RECYCL'NG & TRASH Massachusetts Cultural Council LCC Grant Application
JOBS & VOLUNTEER MEMBERS TITLE TERM EXPIRES
OPPORTUNITIES Sherry Steiner Co-Chair 2018
Susan Pettee 2017

SUBSCRIBE TO NEWS VACANCY 2019
& ANNOUNCEMENTS, Ellen Shanahan ’ 2018
AGENDAS, MINUTES kaureiy Gl 2018

z Rose Tannenbaum Co-Chair 2019
REPCRT AN ISSUE Helen Hinkley-Grady 2017
TOWN-RELATED
MEDIA PAGES
HOME

Town Hall e

One

Phone: 413-528-161¢
Fhoto Credits

http://www.townofgb.org/Pages/FV1-0003BE1C/S02BBB05C?Close=-1 12/2/2016



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Appointment to the Tree Committee.

BACKGROUND: The Town has been recruiting for members to the Tree Committee.
There are currently vacancies and the Town is seeking members to be appointed by the
Selectboard. The Amended Resolution creating a Tree Committee states that the
Committee shall consist of 7 residents of the Town appointed by the Selectboard.
Attached is the Amended Resolution creating the Tree Committee. Nan Wile has
applied for one of the vacancies.

FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable; members serve without compensation.

RECOMMENDATION: The Selectboard aEpoints Nan Wile as a full member to the
Tree Committee for a term to expire June 30", 2018.

PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY: ﬁ? Vlﬂf/mW

@ﬁnifer TaBakin, Town Manager

/ /
DATE: __// 8/7” /6
i



Helen Kuziemko

From: Jennifer Tabakin

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 8:56 AM
To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: FW: TreeCity USA application

Helen - See highlight - JT

Jennifer Tabakin

Town Manager

Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230
413-528-1619 x2
413-528-2290 (Fax)

From: Ibozzuto@roadrunner.com [mailto:Ibozzuto@roadrunner.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 6:39 PM

To: Jennifer Tabakin

Subject: RE: TreeCity USA application

Jennifer,

Thanks for checking to see if it was mailed. | do have another copy if needed. If possible, please let me know when it is
sent.

Re: Nan Wile. We would love to have her on the Tree Committee.
Thanks,
Lisa



NAME TITLE TERM EXPIRES

Beth Moser 2017
Lisa Bozzuto Chair 2017
Hilda Banks Shapiro 2019
VACANCY 2018
Michael Wise Secretary 2019
VACANCY 2018
VACANCY 2019

The Great Barrington Tree Committee was created by the Selectboard on 4/25/2011. The original incentive for
creating this committee was to form a group of knowledgeable, interested citizens to contribute to decisions on the
Main Street Renovation Project, which includes the removal and replacement of Town trees. The duties, mission
and responsibilities of the committee are as follows:

e toreview the existing public tree inventory.

e todevelop, in conjunction with the Tree Warden , the DPW Superintendent and the Parks Commission, a
tree maintenance program for public trees.

e torecommend modification to the existing tree inventory.

e todevelop, in conjunction with the Tree Warden, the DPW Superintendent and the Parks Commission an
acceptable species list for Town plantings.

e to apply for and maintain Tree City USA designation.
e torecommend appropriate by-laws dealing with the health, preservation and protection of public trees.
e to generate an annual report on the activities and the condition of Town trees.



DEBORAH PHILLIPS

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
CHAIR

Great Barrington, MA 01230

SEAN A. STANTON
STEPHEN C. BANNON
DANIEL BAILLY
EDWARD ABRAHAMS

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2
Fax: (413) 528-2290
website: www.townofgb.org

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS
SELECTBOARD
AMENDED RESOLUTION CREATING A TREE COMMITTEE

Whereas, it is the desire of the Town of Great Barrington Selectboard to create a Tree
Committee;

Whereas, the duties, mission, responsibilities of the Tree Committee should be clearly
defined to provide direction;

Whereas, the duties, mission, responsibilities of the Tree Committee shall be as follows:
To review the existing public tree inventory for the Town of Great Barrington

To develop in conjunction with the Tree Warden, Publics Works
Superintendent and Park Commission a tree maintenance program for public trees

"To reccommend modifications to the existing tree inventory

To develop educational programs for the public on tree care and species selection
To develop in conjunction with the Tree Warden, Public Works Superintendent
and Park Commission an acceptable species type allowed for planting in the

Town of Great Barrington

To apply for on behalf of the Town of Great Barrington an application annually
so the Town can be awarded Tree City USA designation

"To recommend appropriate by-laws dealing with the health, protection,
preservation of trees in the Town of Great Barrington

To annually submit a report on its activities and the condition of trees in
the Town of Great Barrington

Whereas, the committee shall consist of 7 members/residents of the Town of Great
Barrington and be appointed by the Selectboard,

Whereas, the committee shall elect its own chair, vice-chair and recording secretary;



Whereas, the Town Manager shall assign staff to the committee as appropriate;

Whereas, the committee shall comply with all requirements of Massachusetts General
LLaw including but not limited to the Open Meeting Law;

NOW THEREFORE BE I'T RESOLVED by the Great Barrington Selectboard that a Tree
Committee is hereby created.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY the Great Barrington Selectboard this 24 day of
November, 2014,

Town of Great Barrington Selectboard




§ A,

We join other Police Departments in the Commonwealth and our state police in making a statement on community relations.

We want our immigrant population to know that local Police will continue to be committed to building and maintaining positive relationships

within the community. We will continue and always be there to serve everyone in our community and have zero tolerance for bullying or
harassment.

The Great Barrington Poiice Department does not investigate civil immigration laws, as this roie falls to the federai government. Ali of our
residents should be completely confident that their local police department is here to assist them in a crisis situation.

Municipal police exist to ensure public safety and security, and the Town of Great Barrington has worked hard to ensure that there are strong,
positive relationships among all groups in this community. We will continue in this manner moving forward.



